RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: OMB Control Number 1018-Friends

Marie Springer <mspringer@jjay.cuny.edu>

Tue 1/5/2021 12:09 PM

To: Info_Coll, FWHQ <info_coll@fws.gov>

Thank you. I am 100% supportive, I will be on the zoom call this afternoon.

Marie Springer, PhD, MPA

Adjunct Assistant Professor
Department of Public Management
John Jay College of Criminal Justice
City University of New York

The Politics of Ponzi Schemes: History, Theory and Policy - 1st Editio (routledge.com)

From: Baucum, Madonna L [madonna_baucum@fws.gov] on behalf of Info_Coll, FWHQ [info_coll@fws.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 9:34 AM

To: Marie Springer

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: OMB Control Number 1018-Friends

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of John Jay. Examine it closely before clicking on links or opening attachments

Good morning - Sorry for the delay in responding. | was out of the office for surgery. The burden
estimates are located in the table on the 2nd page of the notice (copy attached for your convenience).
The "burden" is the completion times shown in the table and the number of responses we think we'll
receive on an annual basis.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns. Thank you,

Madonna L. Baucum

Chief, Regulations and Policy, and Information Collection Clearance Officer
Division of Policy, Economics, Risk Management, and Analytics (PERMA)
Policy and Regulations Branch

JOINT ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS | U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

5275 Leesburg Pike (MS: JAO/PRB-PERMA), Falls Church, VA 22041-3803
madonna_baucum@fws.gov | Office: (703) 358-2503 | Mobile: (202) 480-0723

JAO Mission: To deliver innovative administrative services that advance the mission of the U.S. Fish
and Wildlife Service.

WARNING: This e-mail and any attachments may contain Privacy Act Data/Sensitive Data which is
intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable laws. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any distribution or copying of this email is strictly
prohibited.


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.routledge.com%2FThe-Politics-of-Ponzi-Schemes-History-Theory-and-Policy%2FSpringer%2Fp%2Fbook%2F9781138616066&data=04%7C01%7Cinfo_coll%40fws.gov%7C54fe7cc6e5e947cff08908d8b19ca28e%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C637454633597114928%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=QV4Lmihq9xsyro%2FBaT3OogkiYTnB77Kk16%2BOEFUN8%2Fo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:madonna_baucum@fws.gov

From: Marie Springer <mspringer@jjay.cuny.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 6:17 PM

To: Info_Coll, FWHQ <info_coll@fws.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OMB Control Number 1018-Friends

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

Ms. Baucum

Can you please clarify the following; where is the estimate specifically. I can't comment on it nor the methodology
if I can't find it:

(2) The accuracy of our estimate of the burden for this collection of information, including the
validity of the methodology and assumptions used;

Marie Springer, PhD, MPA

Adjunct Assistant Professor
Department of Public Management
John Jay College of Criminal Justice
City University of New York



